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Peck, Amanda

From: Peck, Amanda

Sent: 19 September 2014 14:40

To: 'Malcolm T. Tucker'

Cc: Wito, Alan; Claire Brady; Anthony Richardson

Subject: RE: KXC Triplets enabling works, 2014/4763/C and 2014/4762/P

Malcolm,  
 
As discussed these applications were approved this morning as the consultation period expired 
yesterday.  I have forwarded your objection on to the applicant and will discuss further 
conservation colleagues as well.  A copy of the delegated report can be found online at the 
following link (using the planning ref number) 
http://planningrecords.camden.gov.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer17/GeneralSearch.aspx  
 
Regards  
 
Amanda Peck 
Principal Planning Officer 
 
Telephone: 020 7974 5885 

From: Malcolm T. Tucker [mailto:malctt@tiscali.co.uk]  

Sent: 19 September 2014 14:08 
To: Peck, Amanda; Planning 

Cc: Wito, Alan; Claire Brady; Anthony Richardson 

Subject: KXC Triplets enabling works, 2014/4763/C and 2014/4762/P 

 

Dear Amanda Peck 

 

Please find attached an objection from the Regent’s Canal Conservation Area Committee re demolition of wall in the 

Triplets enabling works. We apologise this is a day outside your consultation period. 

 

Regards 

 

Malcolm Tucker 

For RCCAAC 


